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```SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:        June 26, 2013   *ADDRESS: Vacated farmstead 

*SURVEYOR:       Jim Stone  *COUNTY: Clay  

 *CITY: Wakonda 

 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION: From Vermillion, the intersection of South Dakota Highway 50 bi-pass and 

South Dakota Highway 19, North 15 miles to 302nd Street, turn left (West) about 7 miles to 455th Ave., turn 

right (North) 3 miles to 299th Street, turn right (East) about ¼ mile on the left (North) side.  Will need owner 
to direct you to trail through farm, which takes you about ½ mile North. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NW ¼, 10 – 95 – 53 Star Twp.   

 

 

*QUARTER 1:     NW 1/4  OWNER NAME: Roger R. & Elileen Stockland 

*QUARTER 2:   OWNER ADDRESS: 45534 299th Street 

*TOWNSHIP:        Star  OWNER CITY: Wakonda 

*RANGE:         53  OWNER STATE: South Dakota 

*SECTION:         10  OWNER ZIP: 57073 

ACRES:     160.17  QUAD NAME:  

OWNER CODE 1:    P    

OWNER CODE 2:     

OWNER CODE 3:     

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:   MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:  

REASON INELIGIBLE:    

   

   CATEGORY:  

NOMINATION STATUS:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1: N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2: N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1: A     B     C     D 

PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 3: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 4: A     B     C     D 

     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:  

 

 

   

 
STRUCTURE DETAILS 
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SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:  

OTHER NAME:  

     

CURRENT FUNCTION: 

 
 
Vacant  FOUNDATION: Poured concrete 

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Vacant   ROOF MATERIAL: 
Steel roofing over 
cedar shingles 

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Livestock barn  ROOF SHAPE: Gable roof  

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay and grain storage  STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Balloon framing 

   STYLE: Gable roof barn  

OCCUPIED: Yes  TYPE: Livestock barn 

ACCESSIBLE: 
Yes with 
permission                         

                                                          
WALLS:               

 2x6 studs, 1x10 
shiplap & embossed 
brick steel siding. 

 

STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:            Robert Young 

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1900 to 1915  CULTURAL AFFILIATION:                   Irish 

 

 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Original site.    Some of horse stalls have been removed.   1-1x4”x 26”  

corrugated, galvanized steel roofing applied over cedar shingles on the roof.    

  

 

 

INTERIOR NOTES: Two rows of 6x6 posts, and 6x6 beam support the 2x6 joists for the hayloft floor. 

Part of two double horse stalls still in the SE corner.  Seven wooden milk cow stanchions still on the West 

wall.  8’ x 10’ granary are still on the center of the South wall.  

OTHER NOTES:  2x6 stud walls with 1x10 shiplap and embossed brick, galvanized steel siding.  Rafters    

are 2x6’s.  A 2x6 brace from the top of the wall in the hayloft down to the floor.  From the East wall 8’ – 10’-  

10’- 10’ – 10’ O. C.  Windows are  4” x 24” four light.  6x6 sill under walls. 

 

*PHYSICAL NOTES: Barn is in poor condition.     

 
 

*UTM ZONE:  *RESTRICTED: Y   or   N 

*UTM EASTING:   

*UTM NORTHING:   
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               June 26, 2013  PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NE, SW corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:              June 26, 2013  PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner 
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PHOTOGRAPHER:               Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:             June 26, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:                Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:              June 26, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SE, NW corner 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD       6 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:  June 26, 2013     PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking West, 
4x6 post, 4x6 beam, 2x6 
joists, note milk cow 
stanchions on West wall 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               June 26, 2013  PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking SE, 
part of two double horse 
stalls still in the SE 
corner.   
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               June 26, 2013      PHOTO NUMBER: 7 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking SW, 
8’x10’ granary on center 
of South wall 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:  June 26, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 8 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

Hayloft, looking SW, 2x6 
bracing  from top of wall 
down to floor 10’ O.C. 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:  June 26, 2013    PHOTO NUMBER: 9 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 
Hayloft, looking  up and 
NW, Trolley for hay track. 
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HISTORY 
 

 

This farm located in the NW ¼ of Section 10, Star Township, Clay County was homesteaded by Robert 

Young. 

 

The 1894, 1901 and 1912 Clay County Atlas lists Robert Young as the owner. 

 

The 1924 Clay County Atlas lists the owner as Robert Young Estate. 

 

The 1937 Clay County Atlas lists N. A. Madsen, D. W. Zoayer and J. J. Young as the owners. 

 

The 1948 and 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Mathida Madsen as the owner. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Oral history as per 

                                             Roger Stockland. 

 

The John and Mary Young and family immigrated from Ireland to Canada to Iowa and then to this area.  

They would try to be on the school board so they could hire Catholic teachers and the protestant 

members would try to hire protestant teachers. 

 

 

 

 

 
From the  

1884 Clay County Homesteaders Map 

 

Micheal Young homesteaded NE ¼ Section 3, Allen Young homesteaded NW 1/4 Section 2, Wm 

Young homesteaded NW ¼ and NE ¼ Section 9, Robert Young homesteaded NW 1/4 Section 10 and 

John Young homesteaded NE ¼ Section 10. 
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Following is from 

 

Wakonda, S. D.Centennial Book 

1885 - 1985 

 
John and Mary Young Family 

 

John and Mary (Shannon) Young landed in Canada and came to Garryown, Iowa and then to South 

Dakota (Dakota territory).  Records show that their son, Robert, was born in Sussex, Vale, Canada on 

May 18, 1849. 

 

Mary Shannon often told how their ship was lost at sea for six months and they thought they would 

never see land again.  They had to ration food and water.  Because Mary was nursing a baby, a black 

gentleman shared his water with her.  

 

John and Mary (Shannon) Young raised five boys, three girls and three orphan children.  The orphan 

children came with many other children from Boston on a train, which came to the orphanage Dec. 3, 

1883 and departed Dec. 16, 1883.  There are no solid facts, but some say the train came to Vermillion 

and others Wakonda.  Many of these children were adopted by several families in this area  (e.g. John 

and Ed Dever, Mike McCarty, George O’Sheen and “Rusty”.) 

 

John and Mary Young came to Clay County in 1870 with all of their children except Lizza Jane Allen 

and Allen Young. Allen stayed with his widowed sister for one year to help care for her five children. At 

the age of ten Allen joined his parents on their homestead, which is now known as the Jim Young farm 

next to the north cemetery.  Allen wanted to homestead the land that Allen T. Young now lives on, but 

he was not 21 years old so his oldest brother, Robert, stayed until Allen was 21.  The official homestead 

was filed at the Land Office of Yankton, Dakota Territory and signed (the land patent) by the president 

(Benjamin Harrison) June 8, 1889. 

 

The children of John and Mary (Shannon) Young were:  

1. Robert (1849-1819 never married.  He farmed what is now the Roger Stockland farm. 

2. Mike (1856-July 1919) married Elizabeth Buckley. They had ten children.  Mike farmed 

across the road from Allen Young. 

3. Bill (1846 – August 1919) married Maggie Ruth.  They had one child, Mary Hood, by his 

wife’s prior marriage.   He farmed where LeRoy Brown now farms.   

4. Allen (Sept. 4, 1860 – Feb. 9, 1941) married Bridget Griffon.  Their children John, 

Robert, Marry, James, Frank, Bill, Allen T., Kate, Alice, Joe, Dan, Leo and Lucy.  They 

farmed what is now the Allen T. Young farm. 

5. Jim (March 1863 – Jan 29, 1943) never married.  He lived on the family homestead. 
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6. Ellen (1862 – 1919) married Ed Ryan.  Their children were William, John, Michael, Ella, 

Agnes (Mrs. Joe fisher), Katie (Mrs. George Marrion), Maggie (Mrs. Frank Griffon) and 

Anastasia.  They lost three children in infancy.  They farmed what is now the Bill Young 

7. Lizza Jane Allen stayed in Zwingler, Iowa. Her children were John, Jim, Tom, Margaret   

Shannon, and girl, Ahern. 

8. Catherine (18  - 1896) married Bill Dwyer.  Their children were John, Bridget, Mary 

(Mrs. George Dixon), William, James, Ellen (Mrs. John Weingartner), Thomas, Mike, 

Katie (Mrs. Obert Olson), and Elizabeth “Babe” (Mrs. Clare Fairfield).  They farmed four 

miles east and two miles south of Wakonda. 

9. John Dever (October 1876 – April 1956) orphan son Married Elizabeth Jeniter.  They had 

one son, Ed Dever. 

10. Ed Dever orphan son is buried in Parker, S.D. 

11. Orphan girl – no known facts. 

Robert, Mike. Allen, Jim and Ellen are all buried in the North Catholic Cemetery.  

Catherine is buried in the South Catholic cemetery.  Lizza is buried in Iowa, John in 

Centerville and Ed in Parker. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


